

address the comments received before issuing a final RP/EA.

#### Public Availability of Comments

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

#### Administrative Record

The documents comprising the Administrative Record for the Draft RP/EA can be viewed electronically at <https://www.doi.gov/deepwaterhorizon/adminrecord> under folder 6.5.2.2.3.

#### Authority

The authority for this action is the Oil Pollution Act of 1990 (33 U.S.C. 2701 *et seq.*), its implementing Natural Resource Damage Assessment regulations found at 15 CFR part 990, and the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. 4321 *et seq.*) and its implementing regulations found at 40 CFR parts 1500–1508.

#### Mary Josie Blanchard,

*Department of the Interior, Director of Gulf of Mexico Restoration.*

[FR Doc. 2023–05114 Filed 3–13–23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4333–15–P

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

### Bureau of Land Management

[LLCO956000 L14400000.BJ0000 223]

#### Notice of Filing of Plats of Survey, Colorado

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice of official filing.

**SUMMARY:** The plats of survey of the following described lands are scheduled to be officially filed in the Bureau of Land Management (BLM), Colorado State Office, Lakewood, Colorado, 30 calendar days from the date of this publication. The surveys, which were executed at the request of the U.S. Forest Service and the U.S. National Park Service, are necessary for the management of these lands.

**DATES:** Unless there are protests of this action, the plats described in this notice will be filed on April 13, 2023.

**ADDRESSES:** You may submit written protests to the BLM Colorado State

Office, Cadastral Survey, P.O. Box 151029, Lakewood, CO 80215.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Tasha A. Huhta, Acting Chief Cadastral Surveyor for Colorado, telephone: (970) 271–4209; email: [thuhta@blm.gov](mailto:thuhta@blm.gov). Individuals in the United States who are deaf, deafblind, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability may dial 711 (TTY, TDD, or TeleBraille) to access telecommunications relay services. Individuals outside the United States should use the relay services offered within their country to make international calls to the point-of-contact in the United States.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The plat and field notes of the dependent resurvey and subdivision of section 11 in Township 12 South, Range 72 West, Sixth Principal Meridian, Colorado, were accepted on December 2, 2022.

The plat, in 2 sheets, and field notes of the dependent resurvey and survey in Township 49 North, Range 7 West, New Mexico Principal Meridian, Colorado, were accepted on January 22, 2023.

The plat and field notes of the remonumentation of certain original corners in Township 8 South, Range 78 West, Sixth Principal Meridian, Colorado, were accepted on February 8, 2023.

A person or party who wishes to protest any of the above surveys must file a written notice of protest within 30 calendar days from the date of this publication at the address listed in the **ADDRESSES** section of this notice. A statement of reasons for the protest may be filed with the notice of protest and must be filed within 30 calendar days after the protest is filed. If a protest against the survey is received prior to the date of official filing, the filing will be stayed pending consideration of the protest. A plat will not be officially filed until the day after all protests have been dismissed or otherwise resolved.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your protest, please be aware that your entire protest, including your personal identifying information, may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

(Authority: 43 U.S.C. chap. 3.)

#### Tasha A. Huhta,

*Acting Chief Cadastral Surveyor.*

[FR Doc. 2023–05201 Filed 3–13–23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1265]

### Certain Fitness Devices, Streaming Components Thereof, and Systems Containing Same Notice of the Commission’s Final Determination Finding a Violation of Section 337; Issuance of a Limited Exclusion Order and Cease and Desist Orders; Termination of the Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has found a violation of section 337 in the above-captioned investigation. The Commission has determined to issue: (1) a limited exclusion order (“LEO”) prohibiting the unlicensed entry of fitness devices, streaming components thereof, and systems containing same infringing certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 10,469,554 (“the ‘554 patent”); 10,469,555 (“the ‘555 patent”); and 10,757,156 (“the ‘156 patent”) that are manufactured by or on behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of, respondents ICON Health & Fitness, Inc. of Logan, Utah (“ICON” or “iFIT Inc.”); FreeMotion Fitness, Inc. of Logan, Utah (“FreeMotion”); NordicTrack Inc. of Logan, Utah (“NordicTrack,” and together with ICON and FreeMotion, “iFit”); and Peloton Interactive, Inc. of New York, New York (“Peloton”), or any of their affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or their successors or assigns; and (2) cease and desist orders (“CDOs”) directed against iFit and Peloton, or any of their affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or their successors or assigns. The Commission has also determined to grant a joint motion filed by complainants DISH DBS Corporation of Englewood, Colorado; DISH Technologies, L.L.C., of Englewood, Colorado; and Sling TV L.L.C., of Englewood, Colorado (collectively, “DISH”) and respondents lululemon athletica inc., of Vancouver, Canada (“lululemon”); and Curiouser Products Inc. d/b/a MIRROR of New York, New York (together with lululemon, “MIRROR”) that sought to terminate the investigation as to MIRROR on the basis of a settlement agreement. This investigation is terminated.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Ronald A. Traud, Esq., Office of the